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 Předmět:

FW: Inspection after room flooding

-------- Forwarded Message --------  
Subject: Inspection after room flooding 

Date: Tue, 4 Dec 2018 15:42:50 +0100 
From:  

To: SAXS Support <saxs.support@anton-paar.com>, 

Dear, 

we had a disaster happening during the last night in CMS, where the 
rooms were flooded by water. 
There for we would like to kindly for the instrument inspection, to make 
sure nothing was actually affected. Also, we need a written summary of 
the instrument status because of insurance. 
Please ask also the UPS-delivering company for the inspection. 
The water not going from the ceiling over the instrument, however, it 
did in surrounding rooms. There was about 3cm of water on the source 
side on the floor. I think doing this during Andreas's scheduled visit 
next week should be fine, but it might slightly extend it. 

Best regards, 

P.S. One more quick thought: there are 230V power splitters under the 
instrument. I believe they were not affected this time, but we should 
make sure they are elevated for the next time. 

Institute of Biotechnology, CAS 
Centre of Molecular Structure 
Průmyslová 595
252 50 Vestec 
Czech Republic 

----- 

Upozornění: Není-li v této zprávě výslovně uvedeno jinak, má tato e-mailová zpráva nebo její přílohy pouze informativní charakter. Tato zpráva ani její přílohy v žádném 
ohledu Biotechnologický ústav AV ČR, v. v. i. k ničemu nezavazují. Text této zprávy nebo jejích příloh není návrhem na uzavření smlouvy, ani přijetím případného návrhu 
na uzavření smlouvy, ani jiným právním jednáním směřujícím k uzavření jakékoliv smlouvy a nezakládá předsmluvní odpovědnost Biotechnologického ústavu AV ČR, v. v. 
i.  

Disclaimer: If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached files) is intended purely for informational purposes and does not represent a 
binding agreement on the part of Institute of Biotechnology CAS. The text of this message and its attachments cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor 
the acceptance of a proposal to conclude a contract, nor any other legal act leading to concluding any contract, nor does it create any pre-contractual liability on the part of 
Institute of Biotechnology CAS. 


